Jones, William V, EMNRD

From: Gary Larson <glarson@hinklelawfirm.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 3:46 PM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Cc: Collins, Karen, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: RE: GMT Applications for Grenache 32 State Wells

Phil,

The-nitiaian ications that | filed on behalf of GMT Exploration address the same well, the

Grenache “32” State Com #1H,) | filed the amended application for the sole purpose of changing the incorrect
property description of the proposed project area in the initial application (the initial application is now
moot). The correct property description of the project area for the Grenache “32” State Com #1H well is the
‘E/2 W/2 of Section 32, T21S, R32E, as indicated in the amended application.

I hope this clarifies things for you.

Gary

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD [mailto:Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 1:34 PM

To: Gary Larson

Cc: Collins, Karen, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: GMT Applications for Grenache 32 State Wells

Importance: High

Gary:

Need a clarification for the record. You have submitted two applications for nonstandard spacing/proration/compulsory
pooling for the Grenache 32 State Com Well(s) . One describes a project area of W/2E/2 while the other describes the
E/2W/2 (Sec. 32-T215-R-32E). Both applications have the well number of 1H. Looking at what is in RBDMS, | see an
approved APD for 30-025-43359, the Grenache 32 State Com Well 2H, with the project area as E/2W/2 which does
coincide with one application’s description, but not the well name. Please provide solution to this perplexing problem so
that the poorly-compensated and recently abused state employee {who is filling-in for Florene) can publish the new case
Docket list in a timely fashion. Thanks. PRG

Phillip Goetze, PG

Engineering Bureau, Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505
Direct: 505.476.3466
E-mail; phillip.goetze @ state.nm.us




